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Nadeen Ha'l .

From: Tzahi Berkovich

Sent: 14:24 2015 72anan 09 nw or

To: Yanir Peleg

Cc: Nadeen Haj; Ziv Giladi

Subject: RE: nn%7xin NNy - ¥T'NN WOIN 7IN '97 NWRa

.DOT 7Y NNYINW '9) NYRINN |I'U'7 DNIN T'MY1 IX , N2 DTN

From: Yanir Peleg [mailto:Yanir.Peleg@hot.net.il]

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 2:24 PM

To: Tzahi Berkovich

Cc: Nadeen Haj; Ziv Giladi

Subject: RE: NNY%N NNIAY - yTAN 291N P1N 9% Ne/pa
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From: Tzahi Berkovich [mailto:berko@aa.gov.il]

Sent: Sunday, November 08, 2015 3:48 PM

To: Yanir Peleg

Cc: Nadeen Haj; Ziv Giladi

Subject: RE: NN%%N NNRY - yTNRn w910 pIn '95% nw/pa
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From: Yanir Peleg [mailto:Yanir.Peleg@hot.net.il]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 2:55 PM
To: Tzahi Berkovich
Cc: Nadeen Haj; Ziv Giladi
Subject: RE: NN2%N NNV - VTN &/91N P1N 992 Nw/pa
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From: Tzahi Berkovich [mailto:berko@aa.gov.il]

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 12:42 PM

To: Yanir Peleg

Cc: Nadeen Haj; Ziv Giladi

Subject: RE: NN2%N nMmnay - yTnn woin pin 9% nwpa
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From: Yanir Peleg [mailto:Yanir.Peleg@hot.net.il]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:38 AM
To: Tzahi Berkovich
Cc: Nadeen Haj; Ziv Giladi
Subject: RE: NN2%¥N NNINY - yTRN wo1N PN 9% nwpa
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From: Tzahi Berkovich [mailto:berko@aa.gov.il]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:38 AM
To: Yanir Peleg
Cc: Nadeen Haj; Ziv Giladi
Subject: RE: NN2¥N NMny - yTnRn wo1n 71N 9% nwpa
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